
377 ABW/EMC 
2000 Wyoming SE 
KAFB, NM 87117-5659 

Barbara Hoditschek 
:Manager, RCRA Permit Program 
Hazardous and Radioactive Materials Bureau 
525 Marquez Place 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 

Dear Ms. Hoditschek 
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As discussed with Cornelius Amindyas on 14 and 15 July 1994, Kirtland Air Force 
Base (KAFB) will run an air model for the Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD) 
range Open Detonation (OD) unit. Air modeling is not required by the regulations 
(as discussed with Mr. Amindyas), but KAFB is willing to aide NMED in the 
permit process by providing valid air models. However, modeling ofEOD-type 
facilities is very difficult and does not always provide valid results. Therefore, as 
the information from the air model is obtained, KAFB will provided to the New 
Mexico Environment Department (NMED), the data if it is representative of 
operations at the EOD OD facility. 

If you have any questions please contact Terry Cooper at 846-0007. 

Sincerely 
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WALTER S. DARR III 
Chief, Compliance 
Environmental Management 


